# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF CAMELEY PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT 7.00pm 11 APRIL 2012 IN TEMPLE CLOUD VILLAGE HALL

## Templecloud.org.uk

**PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:** There were five members of the public present.

One resident asked for and received a brief explanation of the Parish Council's role in the planning process. A resident who had complained to Planning about the barn conversion at Temple Bridge told the meeting that she had finally received a response that told her that the site would be monitored.

The business meeting was opened at 7.10 pm.

**PRESENT:** Cllrs Mr Dando, Mr Gough, Mrs Gray, Mr Hemmings, Mr Hooper (Vice Chair), Mrs Parfitt, Mr Welsford, District Councillor Mr Warren and the Clerk, Mr Scutt.

## 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:

Cllrs. Mrs Harvey, Mr Hutchinson and Ms Atkinson (Chair),

## 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST:

There were no declarations.

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: were approved and signed.

#### 4. UPDATE FROM CLERK ON OUTSTANDING MATTERS

- **Housing Needs Survey** Cllr Welsford confirmed that he was arranging a meeting with Gary Ward at B&NES.
- **Defibrillator Cabinet** the Clerk confirmed that a suitable cabinet had been chosen and that it would be purchased in due course.

## 5. VILLAGE HALL/PLAYING FIELD

There was nothing to report

## 6. FINANCE:

It was proposed and agreed to pay the following:-

Payments made		£	Vat
(1)	Clerks March wages	269.54	
(2)	Sweepers March Wages	425.13	
(3)	Garage rent April	33.36	6.67
(4)	Printer Inks	49.95	9.99

## Payments received

(1) Parish Sweeper 286.44

It was agreed to renew the Domain name at a cost of £5.98. It was also agreed to pay the hosting fee of £139.95 for a five year period.

Parish Clerk: Nigel Scutt, Laburnum Cottage, Temple Cloud, BS39 5BH 01761 452162 07812 541194 cameleypc@btinternet.com

#### 7. HIGHWAYS AND ROADSWEEPING

Cllr Dando reported that he had met with B&NES Highway Officer, Stefan Chiffers in Temple Cloud to discuss:-

**20mph flashing sign** – money from the developers of the Goldney Hall site would be used to purchase a sign for Temple Inn Lane. The location of the sign would alternate between two positions on a regular basis.

**Green outside Tiledown on Temple Inn Lane –** Lorries used this area to turn round and it was agreed to raise the kerb and place boulders to stop this practice which was causing damage to the green space.

**Junction of Temple Inn Lane with A37 –** after some time spent at the junction, it was agreed that there was nothing further that could be done to make it any safer/easier to use.

**Site of proposed Memorial** – B&NES agreed that there were no safety issues if the memorial were to be sited on the pavement outside the Old Courthouse.

**Verge on A37 at junction with Peterside –** it was agreed that money from the developers of Goldney Hall could be used to provide 60 meters of pathway south on A37 from Peterside which would be sufficient to give pedestrians sufficient line of sight both ways. A dropped kerb would be provided on both sides of A37.

**Surgery Parking PC** Peard had confirmed that he was keeping a regular eye on the parking situation on Cameley Road

Cameley Road; the issue of continual speeding and what could be done was discussed but nothing definite was decided.

#### 8. PARISH PLAN

Cllr Hooper apologised that due to personal circumstances he had been unable to complete the results and that he would do so by next meeting.

### 9. PLANNING

The Parish Council considered the following applications:-

Court Farm Cameley - single storey rear extension – **no objection**.

Winding Cottage, Paulwood Road – single storey front extension – **no objection**.

Hurleston 9 Molly Close – erection of 3 bed bungalow in garden – **objection**.

Stowey Quarry – restoration of quarry by landfilling with non-reactive hazardous waste inc asbestos - It was agreed that the Parish Council were unanimous in their opposition to this proposal. - **objection** 

### 10. WAR MEMORIAL

The meeting was told that after another article would appear shortly to arrange a public meeting.

## 11. INFORMATION EXCHANGE

B&NES have given notice that Marsh Lane will be closed for water pipe refurbishment by Bristol Water for a maximum of three months from 7<sup>th</sup> May between its junction with Venus Lane and Temple Inn Lane. However the notice stated that full restriction would not be in place for the whole period – only when needed.

**12. NEXT MEETING** will be on Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> May 2012 at 7.30pm.

The meeting closed at 8.10pm